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 Board Agenda Item 
 

TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 
 
FROM: Terry Dressler, Air Pollution Control Officer 
 
CONTACT: Mary Byrd, 805-961-8833 
 
SUBJECT: APCD Representation at Santa Barbara County Education Office Grant Regonition 

Celebration 
             
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Designate one Board member or the Air Pollution Control Officer or his designee to attend the 
Santa Barbara County Education Office Grant Recognition Celebration on February 28, 2008. 
                                                                                                                                                                                
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Air Pollution Control District participates in the Teachers Network of Santa Barbara County 
Project Grant Program. Each year the APCD offers up to four $500 grants to teachers. Grants 
provided by the APCD, awarded through the County Education Office, are to develop curricula 
incorporating lessons on our atmosphere, air pollution, and global climate change. The projects are 
published in a catalog for use by all teachers in Santa Barbara County. 
 
A Grant Recognition Dinner is scheduled for Thursday, February 28, 2008, in Buellton. In the past 
the Board has designated a representative to attend the recognition dinner to congratulate award 
recipients. 
 
 
 


